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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 10:03 AM

To: 'monica.hanleyl |

Subject: Re: Revised Kiir Call Sheet

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 11-30-2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 09-22-2022

Qlk. When can | talk to ASSK?

From: Monica Hanley
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 U9:34 AM
To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Revised Kiir Call Sheet

South Sudan President Salva Kiir Mavardit

(sai-vaah KEER MAY-ar-deet)
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(5BU) Background: Negotiators from Sudan and South Sudan have convened under the
facilitation of the African Union High-level Implementation Panel in Addis Ababa since 4
September for what should be the final round of negotiations before President Mbeki submits ~ 1.4(D)
his final report on the status of negotiations to the AU Peace & Security Council. This was to
have been done by 22 September, but will now be presented after the end of talks and the

presidential summit now occurring on September 23.

| Sudan has continued to refuse the map depicting this zone as required by

AU Peace & Security Council and UNSC Resolution 20646, despite AUHIP technical proposals |

to overcome the issue. The parties are nearing detailed agreement on final arrangements for oil

and financial issues |
The parties |

agree to AU facilitation to help negotiate the status of five agreed disputed areas,

| | The five agreed disputed areas were agreed by the
parties during the CPA Interim Period. | |

In addition to vour call to President Kiir, former
U.S. President Carter will call President Bashir to press similar points.
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